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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 16 April, 2020 9:52 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Fw: Finalisation - SLR 1821 D

Attachments: SLR 1821D.pdf

 

 

From: motor claims Dept <motorclaims@ltm.sg> 

Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 9:23 AM 

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Mandy' <mandy@ltm.sg>; 'venus' <venus@ltm.sg> 

Subject: FW: Finalisation - SLR 1821 D  
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Kenneth, 

  

We refer to your email dated 27th March 2020. We would like to finalise PBP of $4,899.10  and 06 days. 

  

Awaiting for your acknowledgment.   

  

Thank you and regards, 

  

TinaTinaTinaTina 

Motor Claim Department  

  

www. LTM.sg 

+65 6452 0893 (Office) 

+65 6458 9127 (Facsimile) 

+65 9159 1616 (Mobile) 

  

Like us in Facebook!! 

www.facebook.com/LTMsg 

www.facebook.com/LTM.Performance.Singapore 
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From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) [mailto:KennethKong@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 9:05 AM 

To: motor claims Dept <motorclaims@ltm.sg> 

Subject: RE: Finalisation - SLR 1821 D 

  

Attach finalised for SLR 1821D. Kenneth 

  

From: motor claims Dept [mailto:motorclaims@ltm.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, 26 March, 2020 3:46 PM 
To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) 

Cc: 'Mandy'; 'venus' 
Subject: RE: Finalisation - SLR 1821 D 
  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Mr Kenneth, 

  

The above survey refers. 

  

Please confirm finalisation at PBP $4,958.32 with a repair period of 6-working days. 

  

Please revert. 

  

  

Thank you and regards, 

  

TinaTinaTinaTina 

Motor Claim Department  

  

www. LTM.sg 

+65 6452 0893 (Office) 

+65 6458 9127 (Facsimile) 

+65 8484 5418 (Mobile) 
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Like us in Facebook!! 

www.facebook.com/LTMsg 

www.facebook.com/LTM.Performance.Singapore 

  

 
  

  

  

  

  

  


